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Ex¢onMobil

July 16, 2015

Ms. Karel Detterman

Alameda County Health Care Services Agency
Department of Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, California 94502-6577

RE: Former Mobil RAS #10MHG/160 14™ Street, Oakland, California.

Dear Ms. Detterman:

I am in receipt of your letter dated June 26, 2015 pertaining to the subject site and requesting the responsible
parties provide available times and dates for a meeting with the County in July or August. ExxonMobil would
be happy to meet with you about this project; however, we would like to request more time to review
documentation regarding Mobil’s historical operations at the site and ExxonMobil’s responsibility for the
environmental conditions at this property. This letter confirms the verbal request to have more time to review
the site files that Mr. Chappell with Cardno left on your voicemail on Wednesday July 16, 2015.

If you have any questions or comments, please contact me at 510.547.8196.

Sincerely,

L Sedlackdl

Jennifer C. Sedlachek
Project Manager

cc: Mr. James F. Chappell, Cardno
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